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BMsCEE
Docket 30. W 305

I
Bodega Buy Aram Queber

of Cammieree
Bodega Bay, dalth %5E3

Attention: Mr. Ray haabel, secretary - Manager
'asw.
!

This replies to your letter af Auguurt 19,19%, in thich you requested
inftmestica ecE-.. Jag the ac1mer pouer reacte Wri for construction
at Bodman Bar.

i

The esclusion area ftr a given reactor site is deparmht ypen the nature
sumi power level of the 3mrgest reactor 1==+d at that site. Generally v

speaking, the ==cin=4r= area portaintag to a site such as that proposed
W 708g would be sacreased cacy if subseqpeut2r constructed reactes were
of a power level =irim=dly greater than that of the reacte presently
proposed. This is, houwwer, subject to ryaluation of the engineered saf>
suards provided ftr the subsequent reactors, )
We do not anticipate that the entrance to Bodega Barbar would be c2caed in
connection with changes of final e under any circumstances other than the
na14 h'y event of a serious accident ocedition. Procedures uw1m such
ocoditions are -11y arranged between reactor operators ani police and
fire G W te e other local aumergency agencies. The U. S. Coast Quard
Station on Deren Park does not came within the prqposed ehmian area.

Concerning evacustice of the Toun of Bodega Bay, a critical review of an
im>===+irm relating to the safWty of this reactor, i= ludi=r evaluation
af the "usu$mus credible" amt other postulated accidenta is F-e rdy under
way as part at the Regulatory staff a stu&. this stu# involves the
ematAmeg41cn of factors relatlag to the release of radinartive fisaicut
pecaucts, ami, therefase, to the gpostion of the possible effect af such

,accidenta on the Toint of Dodega Bay, the ocuqQated staff stu g vill be in !

the itima of the staff a beamros analysis, ietich win be presented at the
PL&lic hearing required W 1aar.
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We will send you a coger of the hasards aanlysis then it is p1M in the
Publ.ie Document Roan prior to the hearing.

stacaraly yours,

Harold L. Price
DiPGC%d2 Of *^ nil *+4rm__
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O BODEGA BAY
9 BODEGA

9 fE =^ cE'roaa'^ 'eR September 22, 1964 "o a
rwo~e, ers. s7,

Mr. Clifford K. Beck
Acting Director of Regulation
United States Atomic Energy Commission

| Washington, D.C. 20545

Your Subject: REG:CTE
Docket No. 50-205

Dear Mr. Beck:

We appreciate your September 17th letter which was in re-
sponse to a letter we sent to President Johnson on August
22, 1964. Thank you for sending us the pamphlet, " Licensing
of Power Reactors" and the rules of practice.
On Augus t 19, 1964, we wrote to Mr. W. R. Price, Assistant

Director, Division of Licensing and Regulation, A.E.C. ,hasre-questing that certain questions be answered. No reply
been received to our request, and we are wondering if you
will be kind enough to give us the answers:

1. Could the Federal Channel at the entrance to Bodega
Harbor be closed at any time? That is in the case of|

a nuclear accident at the plant, or at times of chang-
ing the fuel core? Any other circumstance?

2. Would the U. S. Coast Guard Station on Doran Park comewithin the exclusion area?
3. Would there be any circumstance that would result in

evacuation of the town of Bodega Bay?

Naturally all of the above questions refer to the proposed
nuclear plant on Bodega Head.

Sincerely yours,

Ray ebel Dg 1297RR:MR Secretary-Manager

CC Mr. E. R. Price, Ass't Director
Division of Licensing and Regulation Rec'd Off. Dir. oY Reg' .

Dm _ f~[. #-r- (- reU.S. Atomic Energy Comission
Ti[",1 l-['{-[[[[[~,

7 5'O' ~ ~''Washington 25, D. C.
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